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3356 N. San Marcos PI., Suite 107

M M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. Ch&%‘gfgz‘g"g‘;gg e
Global Compliance Center general@mflom.com

www.mflom.com

SEPTEMBER 8th, 2000

.EEDERAE”C6MMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Attention:

Applicant:
Equipment:

Corres.

Steve:

Steve Dayhoff

KENWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

FCC ID: ALH29373210 EA97614 (Models TK-760HG-1
TK-762HG-1})

15496 and 15412

In reply to your requests:

Item 1. Please see revised MPE Page 3 of the Report with the
antenna gain of 0dbD and 50% Duty Factor

Item 2. The Installation and Warning Statements as they will
appear in the Manual.

Item 3. As above

Thanks for being specific. Hope the foregoing and attached

now meets your requirements.

mf;mgf
encs.

Regards,

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

cc: Applicant
cc: A2LA Corrective Action File



